From: Bulk Warranty Registration Alias

To: Henderson, Mark E

Cc: Bulk Warranty Registration Alias

Subject: Microsoft Extended Warranty/Registration Confirmation_ 3506199005 | PO29705
Date: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 3:10:24 PM

5 Microsoft

Dear Microsoft Surface Customer,

The registration of your device(s) is complete. If you would like to check your warranty status at the
Surface Support for Business portal, click this link, https://mybusinessservice.surface.com then select
Confirm your Device Serial Number/Check Warranty, and enter your Surface serial number(s) (listed
below). To review the terms of your extended warranty plan please visit
https://www.microsoft.com/surface/business/extended-service-warranty.

Serial Number(s):
009253281553
009359281553
009232581553
009200381553
009055281553
009379781553
009367381553
009358381553
009205581553
009190281553
009220181553
009224481553
009238681553
009272181553
009290181553
009412581553
009399581553
009419581553
009397781553
009408781553

5urfar.e Pro 4 256GE is BGE Extended Senace Plarc This device i
coweted los hardware senices thesugh
Device Sery Mamoes (0L2HTTO65T Moy 28, 2021
Slencard Wty Expires Mov 49, 2018
Categary: EnlerpriseiPastially ]

amm

This devece i cowered by an Extended Sennce Plan with
Accidental Damage Protection. Nao change replacement
ot manulactunng senices of stodental damage of deductible where applicaibie*] r,hng._.-g:-
replacement re available thiough the plan sxpration il Mory 28, 2021

date of Mov 28, 2021 * Commercial plans may be eocluded

Accidentsl Damage Protectson: This device
i protecied aganit actidental drops, spulls
aned other physical damage (wath paymaent

Thank you,


mailto:bulk_crr@microsoft.com
mailto:HenderME@piercecollege.edu
mailto:bulk_crr@microsoft.com
https://mybusinessservice.surface.com/
https://www.microsoft.com/surface/business/extended-service-warranty

Microsoft Commercial Warranty Team



